





A rally of the ACI's Grapes & Grains Intra-Club

March 15-19, 2023 Hosts: Jason and Andrea Grendahl

All times approximate

To reduce waste, please bring your own table setting to happy hours and meals.

Wednesday (March 15)

- 1pm Earliest check-in time
- **6pm** Informal mixer. Bring a chair and drinks to the barn. A table will be available for those that want to share their libations.

Thursday (March 16)

- Tastings and tours. Consult your favorite search engine or guide for wineries, breweries, and distilleries. Many area wineries open as early as 10am and get busy guickly.
- 1pm Earliest check-in time for new arrivals
- **6pm** Informal mixer. Bring a chair and drinks to the barn. A table will be available for those that want to share their libations.

Friday (March 17)

- **Noon** Consider lunch in Calistoga before tasting at Clos Pegase. Calistoga is a great little walkable town with many nice restaurants. Travel time to Clos Pegase is max. 5 minutes from Calistoga.
- 1pm Group tasting at Clos Pegase in Calistoga. Allow at least 30 minutes to drive there from the campsite. The Silverado highway route is recommended. The tasting will be at a discounted rate of \$71.25 per person. The fee will include a tour of the property, caves, and a seated tasting in the caves. Limited to 20 people. Pay the winery directly upon visiting.
- 1pm Earliest check-in time for new arrivals
- **6pm-ish** Happy hour. Bring a chair, drinks, and an appetizer to share to the barn. A table will be available for those that want to share their libations.
- Dusk Spontaneous campfires. Bring your propane fire pit to the barn to share or set up at your site for people to stop by.

Saturday (March 18)

- Noon Group tasting at Mangels Vineyard. Allow 30 minutes to drive there. Bring a picnic lunch.
 Plan to stay a long time and enjoy the winery and wine. Tasting is \$10 per person and is payable directly to the winery upon visiting
- **6pm** Potluck dinner. Bring a dish to share with the group (don't forget serving utensils). Show off your best dish and culinary talent. A table will be available for those that want to share their libations, too.
- Dusk Spontaneous campfires. Bring your propane fire pit to the barn to share or set up at your site for people to stop by.

Sunday (March 19)

- Goodbyes
- 11am latest check-out time

Things to do in the area

Everything is great here. If it sucks, it goes out of business. Wine, beer, and spirits preference is subjective, and therefore recommendations are not made by the hosts. Consult Yelp or Google for crowd-sourced ratings as well as location and opening times.

Pet Policy

Per the RV park and the ACI, the policy on pets is: All pets are to be on a maximum 6-foot leash which is non-retractable. Pets may not be left alone outdoors or exhibit excessive noise. Pets are not allowed near other RVs or in an area where food is being served or shared. No more than 3 dogs per site. Outdoor exercise pens or grooming is not allowed.

Disclaimer

Alcohol consumption has inherent risks. Alcohol consumption is voluntary at all parts of this rally. The hosts, Grapes & Grains, and ACI are not responsible for the consequences of your choices and actions. You are responsible for yourself. Attendance to group events, at the campsite or otherwise, is not mandatory to attend the rally. Have a plan to get back safely to your Airstream.